City of Seattle Request for Proposal # LAW-4
Addendum 

Updated on 04/01/2015

The following is additional information regarding Request for Proposal # LAW-4, titled Matter Management Software Application, released on 02/12/2015.  The due date and time for responses remains as 04/21/2015 @ 3:00 PM (Pacific).  This addendum includes both questions from prospective proposers and the City’s answers, and revisions to the RFP.  This addendum is hereby made part of the RFP and therefore, the information contained herein shall be taken into consideration when preparing and submitting a proposal.
	Item #
	Date Received
	Date Answered
	Vendor’s Question
	City’s Answer
	RFP Revisions

	1
	3/17/15
	3/17/15
	Can I propose it I am not the software developer or a certified reseller?
	No, if you are not the software developer, you must be a certified reseller.
	None.

	2
	3/17/15
	
	Is integration with City’s on premise Active Directory (AD) required for Vendor-hosted solution?
	This would be optimal in reducing user account maintenance.  We would be vetting this with our security officer for buy-in depending on the vendor’s setup.
	None.

	3
	3/17/15
	
	If integration with City’s on premise Active Directory (AD) required, are the following items correct in terms of expectations:

a.       Authentication through a live connection using AD user identity credentials (Meaning user logs in using their active credentials into the vendor-hosted solution).

b.      Authorization through a live connection and/or updated on a set schedule using group membership (Meaning the group(s) which the user belongs to determines the permissions they are granted in the vendor-hosted solution).

c.       As a follow-up, is it expected that permissions directly present in AD groups would be correlated to permissions in the vendor-hosted solution? Alternatively, may permissions be independently set in the vendor-hosted solution using group membership as a qualifier?
	a. Yes

b. It is usually done with  Active Directory Federation Services (ADFS) so it is real-time.

c. It would be preferred that we are able to use AD groups for permissions, but a hybrid approach, that is a mix, could work as well.  This might mean if you have a system group of “Access Read-Only” and we want all attorneys to have this, then the “Access Read Only” group would have “Law_All_Attorneys” nested in it.
	None.

	4


	3/17/15
	3/18/15
	Business Specifications, section 3.1 (PDF): Are all field/screen relational edits expected to be client-customizable (Meaning does the client expect to add/remove these items without the intervention of the vendor)?
	There is no requirement that field/screen relational edits be client-customizable, however it is preferred that certain users have the ability to perform administrative-type functions such as relational edits without vendor intervention.
	None.

	5
	3/17/15
	3/18/15
	How are binary values defined as being required (Such as checked/yes vs. unchecked/no)? If unchecked is the default value, does this meet the 'required field' requirement?
	Yes, if a binary field value is required to be ‘no’ and unchecked equals ‘no’ then unchecked meets the requirement.
	None.

	6
	3/17/15
	3/18/15
	Not all fields have a justification listed. Does this mean that they are all expected to be left justified?
	Typically, alpha fields are left-justified and numeric fields are right-justified.
	None.

	7
	3/17/15
	3/18/15
	Are contacts associated with matters expected to appear alongside Matter data as defined in section 3.1.1?
	There is no requirement that contacts associated with matters be displayed ‘alongside’ matter data, but there is an expectation that associated contacts will be viewable within the matter.
	None.

	8
	3/17/15
	3/18/15
	Is this specification defining a tracking system for electronic documents stored on a network storage location defined by the client? How does the client respond to having electronic documents able to be directly associated with records for matters/financial/etc?
	Currently, the matter management application prompts the user to create a matter network folder at the time the matter is created.  The application then creates the folder for the user.  No further integration between the matter management application and associated electronic documents located on a network drive exists.  A solution offering further integration between matters and associated electronic documents would be considered an improvement.
	None.

	9
	3/17/15
	
	What file format and/or display format is expected for the auto-generation of legal documents?
	.doc and .docx file formats for auto-generated documents are preferred.
	None.

	10
	3/17/15
	3/18/15
	Does existing documentation exist detailing the interfaces presently in use? For peripheral systems which interface with matters database, do these require direct access, or may they be configured to interface with a web service layer?
	Currently, the only automated interface between the matter management application and an external system is the timekeeping application that verifies entries against matter management application data.  The City is open to options for interfacing with the external systems covered in section 4 of the business specifications.  Such interfaces are not in the scope of this RFP, however.
	None.

	11
	3/17/15
	3/17/15
	What is the budget for this project?
	There is no specific budget for this project.
	None.

	12
	3/17/15
	3/18/15
	The RFP indicates 30-40 initial users of the software. What exact number of users shall we use for the pricing?
	40.
	None.

	13
	3/17/15
	3/18/15
	Have you evaluated or viewed any other vendor's products? If yes, please provide details.
	No.
	None.

	14
	3/17/15
	
	What is the existing technical architecture?
	Access 2007 front-end and a Microsoft SQL server database back-end
	None.

	15
	3/17/15
	
	Will preference be given to browser-based applications?
	Browser based is simpler to manage instead of an installed application.  So yes, slight advantage.
	None.

	16
	3/17/15
	
	Are solutions that utilize VDI technology (Citrix, RDP, VMware View) acceptable?
	We had not discussed this level, but maybe a hybrid would be acceptable.
	None.

	17
	3/17/15
	
	What information can be shared regarding any existing data which needs to be converted?
	We have a data dictionary that we can provide and would work with the vendor to map fields.
	None.

	18
	3/17/15
	3/18/15
	The RPF calls for an August 1st live date. What is the minimum and maximum allowable desired timeframes for implementation?
	The stated date for implementation is an estimate and will be negotiated with the chosen vendor. 
	None.

	19
	3/17/15
	3/18/15
	Will any consultant be assisting with product selection or implementation? If a consultant is involved please identify them. If assisting with the implementation, what systems have they had experience with in the past?
	Only City staff will be involved in product selection.  The City will partner with the chosen vendor for implementation.
	None.

	20
	3/17/15
	3/18/15
	The RFP indicates Summit is used for Accounting. Is the desire to replace it or integrate with it?
	Integration with Summit is outside the scope of this RFP. A solution offering integration with Summit would be considered an improvement.
	None.

	21
	3/17/15
	3/18/15
	The RFP indicates RiskEnvision is used for Claims. Is the desire to replace it or integrate with it?
	Integration with RiskEnvision is outside the scope of this RFP.  A solution offering integration with RiskEnvision would be considered an improvement.
	None.

	22
	3/17/15
	3/18/15
	The RFP indicates an unnamed application is used for Time Entry. Is the desire to replace it or integrate with it?
	There is no requirement to replace the timekeeping application.  If the proposed solution cannot replace it, integration with it will be in scope of this project.
	None.

	23
	3/17/15
	3/18/15
	The RFP indicates Westlaw is used for Research. Is the desire to replace it or integrate with it?
	Integration with WestlawNext research components is outside the scope of this RFP.  A solution offering integration with WestlawNext would be considered an improvement.
	None.

	24
	3/17/15
	3/18/15
	What other systems might the organization desire the case management system to integrate with?
	All peripheral systems interacting with matter management are listed in section 4 of the business specifications.
	None.

	25
	3/17/15
	
	Does the organization wish to create and maintain court rules internally or to use a third-party service?
	The City is open to either solution.
	None.

	26
	3/17/15
	3/18/15
	Will the case management application require legal hold functionality?
	The term ‘legal hold functionality’ would have to be defined.  The current application only identifies matters with legal holds.
	None.

	27
	3/17/15
	3/18/15
	Will the case management application require Ebilling functionality?
	There is no requirement for the proposed solution to include ‘Ebilling’ functionality.
	None.

	28
	3/17/15
	3/17/15
	The City requires one (1) original, nine (9) hard copies and nine (9) CD/DVD/Flash Drive copies of the response. In an effort to reduce paper will the City accept electronic responses only?
	No.
	None.

	29
	3/17/15
	3/18/15
	During the pre-proposal conference we learned that the City is out for bid for a Document Management System, and not part of this RFP. At the time of implementation, what will be used as the Document Management System and will it require integration? When do you see the integration taking place for the new DMS and will the selected vendor be required to do that integration?
	The selection of a Document Management System has not yet been made, and will not be made at the time these answers are posted.  Integration with the DMS is outside the scope of this RFP.  A solution offering integration with the DMS would be considered an improvement.
	None.

	30
	3/17/15
	3/18/15
	Will we be able to get a complete list of tables and fields as well as table relationships in order to prepare an estimate for the conversion of the existing data?
	Yes.
	None.

	31
	3/17/15
	3/17/15
	It seems like the City/State has a broad definition of a “physical nexus” for companies that have no presence in Seattle or the State of Washington.  If onsite training is conducted, which may total 10 days and that is the only time we would be onsite for this project would that trigger the required revenue tax?
	Yes.
	None.

	32
	3/17/15
	
	If so is the city okay with the vendor providing all training and implementation services remotely?
	Remote training would be acceptable, but not necessarily preferred.
	None.

	33
	3/17/15
	3/17/15
	Can all response documents such as the Excel spreadsheets be provided in Word format, which provides an easier way to respond to the RFP?
	Yes.
	
[image: image1.emf]MinQual.docx



 EMBED Word.Document.12 \s [image: image2.emf]PricingResponse.docx



 EMBED Word.Document.12 \s [image: image3.emf]Tech&FunctResponse .docx



	34
	3/17/15
	3/18/15
	In the bidders conference document management features were discussed.  If the solution proposed under this RFP includes document management features natively will that be considered a plus?
	Solutions that meet the business specifications stated for matter management will be considered.
	None.

	35
	3/17/15
	3/17/15
	Should the pricing be based on 30 or 40 users?
	See Answer 12.
	None.

	36
	3/17/15
	3/17/15
	In the schedule of events the contract award is June 22nd and the Go Live is August 1st.  Given the scope of this project and the data conversion from the legacy database, are you flexible with the Go Live Date?
	Yes, the City is flexible with the Go Live date.  See Answer 18.
	None.

	37
	3/17/15
	3/18/15
	Does the department have a resource to create custom reports?
	The City is open to certain users having the ability to perform administrative-type functions of that sort.
	None.

	38
	3/17/15
	3/18/15
	In the current database, are documents stored in a windows share in their native format?  If so, does the database contain links to the documents in the Windows share?
	Electronic documents associated with matters are kept on a network drive.  If they were received electronically, they are stored in their native format.  If they were received as hardcopy, they are stored in PDF format.  There is no direct link between the current matter management application and the network drive.
	None.

	39
	4/1
	4/1
	The questions we have regarding the RFP are with the lack of requirements for interfaces to other systems. Based on my understanding the only requirement for an automated interface is to the timekeeping application. Without the automated interfaces, the system will continue to be labor intensive, prone to errors and suffer from poor user adoption. 

Our software is a powerful matter management system and a lot of that power hinges on the automated integration with a variety of applications such as a document management system and accounting system. My understanding is that the city is out for bid for a replacement DMS, but yet it will not be integrated with this matter management system? In addition to the DMS, integrations with accounting, claims, research, etc. would be beneficial to the city however based on your responses they are “outside the scope” of this RFP?

Help me understand what the finished system will look, and work, like without the integrations.
	The City encourages forward-thinking proposals in regards to integrating matter management with external systems.  However, the decision was made not to require automated integration with external systems where none exists today.  This a) ensures a focus on replication of current, required functionality, b) keeps initial software and implementation costs within reason, and c) leaves the door open for future integrations.

The current automated interface to our Timesheets application is only required if the proposed system does not offer its own timekeeping functionality.

Any proposals which outline automated integration with a document management system (unknown product at this time), the Summit accounting system, or the RiskEnvision claims/risk management system will not be rejected because of this capability or ingenuity.  However, it must compete with other proposals on base functionality, financial investment, technical requirements, and the other facets of the City’s decision-making matrix outlined in the RFP.
	None.
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		PRICING RESPONSE - RFP #LAW-4 (Matter Mgmt Application)

		

		

		

		

		

		

		

		

		

		

		



		

		

		

		

		

		

		

		

		

		

		

		

		

		

		



		Instructions to Vendor:

		

		

		

		

		

		

		

		

		

		

		

		

		



		1

		Provide pricing details below to meet full compliance of the objectives, scope, and statement of work.

		

		

		

		

		

		

		

		

		

		



		2

		This price shall include everything necessary to complete system implementation.

		

		

		

		

		

		

		

		

		

		



		3

		Services shall be priced on a firm hourly basis including travel & living expenses, with an estimated number of hours. 

		

		

		

		

		

		

		

		

		



		4

		List any pricing assumptions and/or notes below the spreadsheet.

		

		

		

		

		

		

		

		

		

		

		



		5

		Do not change purple fields - all other fields can be edited if necessary (gray fields automatically calculate).

		

		

		

		

		

		

		

		

		



		6

		If you choose to bid multiple hardware scenarios (i.e., cloud, hybrid, onsite), complete a separate pricing proposal form for each scenario.

		

		

		

		

		

		

		

		



		7

		If necessary, the City will add "fully loaded" labor costs for internal system/hardware maintenance based on City labor rates

		

		

		

		

		

		

		

		



		8

		Entries in each table are meant to be examples. Change these entries as necessary to formulate your cost proposal.

		

		

		

		

		

		

		

		

		



		

		

		

		

		

		

		

		

		

		

		

		

		

		

		



		

		COST SUMMARY CITY HOSTING - Cost should correspond to detailed costs listed below.

		 

		 

		 

		 

		 

		

		

		

		



		

		

		

		

		

		Five Years Guaranteed

		

		

		

		

		



		

		Project Component

		PHASE or
TYPE

		QUANTITY
(if applicable)

		UNIT COST
(if applicable)

		COST 
2015

		COST
2016

		COST
2017

		COST
2018

		COST
2019

		Total

		

		

		

		



		

		Implementation Costs

		Implementation

		 

		 

		 

		 

		 

		 

		 

		$0.00

		

		

		

		



		

		Data Migration Costs

		Implementation

		 

		 

		 

		 

		 

		 

		 

		$0.00

		

		

		

		



		

		Training Costs

		Implementation

		 

		 

		 

		 

		 

		 

		 

		$0.00

		

		

		

		



		

		Recurring/Maintenance Costs

		Annual

		 

		 

		 

		 

		 

		 

		 

		$0.00

		

		

		

		



		

		License Costs

		Annual

		 

		 

		 

		 

		 

		 

		 

		$0.00

		

		

		

		



		

		 

		 

		 

		 

		 

		 

		 

		 

		 

		$0.00

		

		

		

		



		

		 

		 

		 

		 

		 

		 

		 

		 

		 

		$0.00

		

		

		

		



		

		 

		 

		 

		 

		 

		 

		 

		 

		 

		$0.00

		

		

		

		



		

		 

		 

		 

		 

		 

		 

		 

		 

		 

		$0.00

		

		

		

		



		

		 

		 

		 

		 

		 

		 

		 

		 

		 

		$0.00

		

		

		

		



		

		TOTAL

		$0.00

		$0.00

		$0.00

		$0.00

		$0.00

		$0.00

		

		

		

		



		

		

		

		

		

		

		

		

		

		

		

		

		

		

		



		

		OR

		

		

		

		

		

		

		

		

		

		

		

		

		



		

		

		

		

		

		

		

		

		

		

		

		

		

		

		



		

		COST SUMMARY VENDOR HOSTING - Cost should correspond to detailed costs listed below.

		 

		 

		 

		 

		 

		

		

		

		



		

		

		

		

		

		Five Years Guaranteed

		

		

		

		

		



		

		Project Component

		PHASE or
TYPE

		QUANTITY
(if applicable)

		UNIT COST
(if applicable)

		COST 
2015

		COST
2016

		COST
2017

		COST
2018

		COST
2019

		Total

		

		

		

		



		

		Implementation Costs

		Implementation

		 

		 

		 

		 

		 

		 

		 

		$0.00

		

		

		

		



		

		Data Migration Costs

		Implementation

		 

		 

		 

		 

		 

		 

		 

		$0.00

		

		

		

		



		

		Training Costs

		Implementation

		 

		 

		 

		 

		 

		 

		 

		$0.00

		

		

		

		



		

		Recurring/Maintenance Costs

		Annual

		 

		 

		 

		 

		 

		 

		 

		$0.00

		

		

		

		



		

		User Fees/Costs

		Annual

		 

		 

		 

		 

		 

		 

		 

		$0.00

		

		

		

		



		

		Vendor Hosting

		Annual

		 

		 

		 

		 

		 

		 

		 

		$0.00

		

		

		

		



		

		 

		 

		 

		 

		 

		 

		 

		 

		 

		$0.00

		

		

		

		



		

		 

		 

		 

		 

		 

		 

		 

		 

		 

		$0.00

		

		

		

		



		

		 

		 

		 

		 

		 

		 

		 

		 

		 

		$0.00

		

		

		

		



		

		 

		 

		 

		 

		 

		 

		 

		 

		 

		$0.00

		

		

		

		



		

		TOTAL

		$0.00

		$0.00

		$0.00

		$0.00

		$0.00

		$0.00

		

		

		

		



		

		

		

		

		

		

		

		

		

		

		

		

		

		

		



		

		SERVICES COSTS DETAIL - adjust the items to match your bid and add other costs if applicable.

		

		

		

		

		



		

		Item

		Qty (if applic) per Hour

		Unit Cost

		Total Cost

		Notes

		

		

		

		

		



		

		Implementation Planning

		 

		 

		$0.00

		 

		

		

		

		

		



		

		Configuration

		 

		 

		$0.00

		 

		

		

		

		

		



		

		Installation Assistance

		 

		 

		$0.00

		 

		

		

		

		

		



		

		Project Management

		 

		 

		$0.00

		 

		

		

		

		

		



		

		Testing

		 

		 

		$0.00

		 

		

		

		

		

		



		

		Data Migration

		 

		 

		$0.00

		 

		

		

		

		

		



		

		Travel

		 

		 

		$0.00

		 

		

		

		

		

		



		

		 

		 

		 

		$0.00

		 

		

		

		

		

		



		

		 

		 

		 

		$0.00

		 

		

		

		

		

		



		

		 

		 

		 

		$0.00

		 

		

		

		

		

		



		

		 

		 

		 

		$0.00

		 

		

		

		

		

		



		

		TOTAL

		$0.00 

		 

		

		

		

		

		



		

		

		

		

		

		

		

		

		

		

		

		

		

		

		



		

		TRAINING COSTS DETAIL - adjust the items to match your bid and add other costs if applicable.

		

		

		

		

		



		

		Item

		Qty (if applic) per Hour

		Unit Cost

		Total

		Notes

		

		

		

		

		



		

		End User Training

		 

		 

		$0.00

		 

		

		

		

		

		



		

		Administrator Training

		 

		 

		$0.00

		 

		

		

		

		

		



		

		Training Plans & Materials

		 

		 

		$0.00

		 

		

		

		

		

		



		

		 

		 

		 

		$0.00

		 

		

		

		

		

		



		

		 

		 

		 

		$0.00

		 

		

		

		

		

		



		

		TOTAL

		$0.00 

		 

		

		

		

		

		



		

		

		

		

		

		

		

		

		

		

		

		

		

		

		



		

		RECURRING (Maintenance) COSTS DETAIL - adjust the items to match your bid and add other costs if applicable.

		 

		 

		 

		 

		 

		 

		 

		 

		

		

		

		

		



		

		Item

		2015

		2016

		2017

		2018

		2019

		Notes

		

		

		

		

		



		

		Maintenance Support

		$0.00

		$0.00

		$0.00

		$0.00

		$0.00

		 

		

		

		

		

		



		

		License Fees

		$0.00

		$0.00

		$0.00

		$0.00

		$0.00

		 

		

		

		

		

		



		

		Annual Vendor Hosting 

		$0.00

		$0.00

		$0.00

		$0.00

		$0.00

		 

		

		

		

		

		



		

		Hardware (TBD by City)

		$0.00

		$0.00

		$0.00

		$0.00

		$0.00

		 

		

		

		

		

		



		

		TOTAL

		$0.00 

		$0.00 

		$0.00 

		$0.00 

		$0.00 

		 

		

		

		

		

		



		

		

		

		

		

		

		

		

		

		

		

		

		

		

		



		

		ADDITIONAL LABOR COSTS - For information only.  Not to be included in evaluation portion

		 

		

		

		

		

		

		

		

		



		

		Please document any cost information not covered in the tables above.  Add any other Labor Costs not included in the list.

		

		

		

		

		

		

		

		



		

		Item

		Hourly Labor Rate

		Notes

		 

		 

		 

		

		

		

		

		

		

		

		



		

		Project Mgmt

		$0.00

		 

		 

		 

		 

		

		

		

		

		

		

		

		



		

		Software Engineer

		$0.00

		 

		 

		 

		 

		

		

		

		

		

		

		

		



		

		Sr. Support Engineer

		$0.00

		 

		 

		 

		 

		

		

		

		

		

		

		

		



		

		Training Specialist

		$0.00

		 

		 

		 

		 

		

		

		

		

		

		

		

		



		

		Other:

		$0.00

		 

		 

		 

		 

		

		

		

		

		

		

		

		



		

		Other:

		$0.00

		 

		 

		 

		 

		

		

		

		

		

		

		

		



		

		Other:

		$0.00

		 

		 

		 

		 

		

		

		

		

		

		

		

		



		

		Training Specialist

		$0.00

		 

		 

		 

		 

		

		

		

		

		

		

		

		



		

		

		

		

		

		

		

		

		

		

		

		

		

		

		



		

		

		

		

		

		

		

		

		

		

		

		

		

		

		



		

		PRICING ASSUMPTIONS AND ADDITIONAL NOTES:

		 

		 

		 

		

		

		

		

		

		

		

		



		

		Enter any other pertinent information that will help the City understand your proposed costs.

		

		

		

		

		

		

		

		

		

		



		

		 

		

		

		

		

		

		

		

		



		

		

		

		

		

		

		

		

		

		



		

		

		

		

		

		

		

		

		

		



		

		

		

		

		

		

		

		

		

		



		

		

		

		

		

		

		

		

		

		



		

		

		

		

		

		

		

		

		

		



		

		

		

		

		

		

		

		

		

		



		

		

		

		

		

		

		

		

		

		



		

		

		

		

		

		

		

		

		

		

		

		

		

		

		



		

		

		

		

		

		

		

		

		

		

		

		

		

		

		



		

		1. Prompt Payment Discount:  _________%____ days.  Note:  Prompt payment discount periods equal to or greater than 10 calendar days will receive consideration and bid pricing will be reduced for evaluation by the amount of that discount.

2. Interlocal Agreement: The City of Seattle has entered into Interlocal Agreements with other governmental agencies pursuant to RCW 39.34, in lieu of those agencies conducting a separate competitive bid.  Does Vendor agree to provide this product or service to such agencies?           

Yes:______ No:_________




By submitting this Proposal, Vendor acknowledges he/she has read and understands the entire Request for Proposals and agrees to comply with its terms and conditions.  The Vendor also agrees to fulfill the offer made in their proposal through any subsequently awarded Contract.

      

Full Legal Name of Company: ___________________________________________


Signed By:_______________________________


Printed Name:  ___________________________


Date: _____________
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Name of Vendor:


Yes/No


If yes, describe.


Yes/No


Project Name Name of Organization Contact Information 


Date Implemented, 


Month and Year


Providing Ongoing 


Technical Support? 


(Y/N)


Yes/No/Software Manufacturer





Indicate "Yes" or "No" to signify compliance or non-compliance to each minimum qualification.  If you do comply, you MUST 


describe exactly how you achieve each minimum qualification.  If you do not describe how you meet each qualification, you may be 


found unresponsive.  The determination that you have achieved all the minimum qualifications is made from this document or a 


document with the same information.


Minimum Qualifications 


4.1 At least three (3) years of experience implementing matter management applications


4.2 Product implementations in at least two (2) organizations with at least two (2) years of active use of the proposed solution


4.3. Software Manufacturer or Certified/Authorized Reseller of the proposed automation: 


If the proposer is not the software developer, proposer shall submit with the proposal a current, dated, and signed authorization from 


the software developer that the proposer is an authorized distributor, dealer or service representative and is authorized to sell the 


software. Failure to comply with this requirement may result in bid rejection. This includes the certification to license the product and 


offer in-house service, maintenance, technical training assistance, and warranty services.





		FUNCTIONAL RESPONSE - RFP #LAW-4  Matter Management Software Application



		BSD #'s tie to the Business Specifications Document provided in Section 7 of the RFP

		

		

		

		

		

		



		BSD #

		Section

		Sub-Section

		Task Name

		Task Description

		Yes, with Base Software

		Yes, with Customized Software

		Not Available

		Describe How the specification is met.

		Vendor Publication & Page Number (Optional)



		3.1

		Matter-Specific Specs

		

		

		

		 

		 

		 

		 

		 



		3.1.1

		

		Matter Data Described

		

		

		 

		 

		 

		 

		 



		3.1.1.1

		

		

		Matter Fields

		Field definitions comparable

		

		

		

		

		



		3.1.2

		

		Contact Data & Reqs

		

		

		 

		 

		 

		 

		 



		3.1.2.1

		

		

		Contact Fields

		Field definitions comparable

		

		

		

		

		



		3.1.2.2

		

		

		Contact Updates

		Add/Chg/Del at matter level

		

		

		

		

		



		3.1.2.3

		

		

		Contact Changes

		Matter vs master level

		

		

		

		

		



		3.1.2.4

		

		

		Contact Duplicates

		Checking for dupes

		

		

		

		

		



		3.1.2.5

		

		

		Conflict Checking

		Outside/opposing counsel checks

		

		

		

		

		



		3.1.2.6

		

		

		New Contacts

		New contacts must be added to master

		

		

		

		

		



		3.1.3

		

		Calendar Data & Reqs

		

		

		 

		 

		 

		 

		 



		3.1.3.1

		

		

		Calendar Fields

		Field definitions comparable

		

		

		

		

		



		3.1.3.2

		

		

		Anchor Dates

		Template choice drives anchor dates

		

		

		

		

		



		3.1.3.3

		

		

		Template Contents

		Defaults, flags, adjustments, reminders

		

		

		

		

		



		3.1.3.4

		

		

		Miscellaneous Template

		Minimum requirements

		

		

		

		

		



		3.1.3.5

		

		

		Calendar Preview

		Preview events before posting

		

		

		

		

		



		3.1.3.6

		

		

		Number of Reminders

		Up to 5 reminders

		

		

		

		

		



		3.1.3.7

		

		

		Event Date Changes

		Event date changes update reminders

		

		

		

		

		



		3.1.3.8

		

		

		Freeform Calendar

		Template not required

		

		

		

		

		



		3.1.3.9

		

		

		Activate/Deactivate Reminders

		Reminders activated/deactivated without removal

		

		

		

		

		



		3.1.3.10

		

		

		Reminders Hidden

		Defualt calendar view hides reminders

		

		

		

		

		



		3.1.3.11

		

		

		Calendar Search

		Allow calendar search by event name

		

		

		

		

		



		3.1.3.12

		

		

		Date Calculator

		Calculate dates based on start date and amount of time

		

		

		

		

		



		3.1.3.13

		

		

		Deletions

		Deleting entries or entire calendar even if posted

		

		

		

		

		



		3.1.3.14

		

		

		Calendar Overlays

		Overlaying one calendar with another

		

		

		

		

		



		3.1.3.15

		

		

		Printing Calendars

		Printing from the calendar

		

		

		

		

		



		3.1.3.16

		

		

		Outlook Interface

		Posting calendar events to Outlook

		

		

		

		

		



		3.1.4

		

		Reserves Data & Reqs

		

		

		 

		 

		 

		 

		 



		3.1.4.1

		

		

		Reserves Fields

		Field definitions comparable

		

		

		

		

		



		3.1.4.2

		

		

		Access to Reserves

		Reserves access restricted by user

		

		

		

		

		



		3.1.5

		

		Payout Data

		

		

		 

		 

		 

		 

		 



		3.1.5.1

		

		

		Payout Fields

		Field definitions comparable

		

		

		

		

		



		3.1.6

		

		Collections Data

		

		

		 

		 

		 

		 

		 



		3.1.6.1

		

		

		Collections Fields

		Field definitions comparable

		

		

		

		

		



		3.1.6.2

		

		

		Accruing Interest

		Interest not required to be accrued

		

		

		

		

		



		3.1.6.3

		

		

		Calculator

		Calculator available in Collections

		

		

		

		

		



		3.1.6.4

		

		

		Payment Posting Rules

		Setting up posting allocations

		

		

		

		

		



		3.1.6.5

		

		

		Payment Posting Dates

		Posting an earlier payment recalculates running balances

		

		

		

		

		



		3.1.6.6

		

		

		Payment Revisions/Deletions

		Adj/del payment amounts recalculates running balances

		

		

		

		

		



		3.1.6.7

		

		

		Deletions

		Ability to delete entire collections activity

		

		

		

		

		



		3.1.6.8

		

		

		Printing Collections

		Printing from inside collections

		

		

		

		

		



		3.1.7

		

		JurisdictionData

		

		

		 

		 

		 

		 

		 



		3.1.7.1

		

		

		Jurisdiction Fields

		Field definitions comparable

		

		

		

		

		



		3.1.8

		

		Related Documents & Reqs

		

		

		 

		 

		 

		 

		 



		3.1.8.1

		

		

		Related Documents Fields

		Field definitions comparable

		

		

		

		

		



		3.1.8.2

		

		

		Network Path Selection

		Select network path for documents with hyperlink dialog

		

		

		

		

		



		3.1.9

		

		Closed Box Data

		

		

		 

		 

		 

		 

		 



		3.1.9.1

		

		

		Closed Box Fields

		Field definitions comparable

		

		

		

		

		



		3.1.10

		

		Matter Level Print Options

		

		

		 

		 

		 

		 

		 



		3.1.10.1

		

		

		Matter Summary Report

		Fields required comparable

		

		

		

		

		



		3.1.10.2

		

		

		Single Contact Report

		Fields required comparable

		

		

		

		

		



		3.1.10.3

		

		

		Collections Report

		Fields required comparable

		

		

		

		

		



		3.1.11

		

		Electronic Document Folders

		

		

		 

		 

		 

		 

		 



		3.1.11.1

		

		

		Network Folder Creation

		Automated network folder creation as new case entered

		

		

		

		

		



		3.1.11.2

		

		

		File Number in Folder Name

		Folder name will contain the file number

		

		

		

		

		



		3.1.12

		

		Legal Document Templates

		

		

		 

		 

		 

		 

		 



		3.1.12.1

		

		

		Populate Document Templates

		Auto-populate document templates from matter

		

		

		

		

		



		3.2

		Other Specifications

		

		

		

		 

		 

		 

		 

		 



		3.2.1

		

		Searches Across Matters

		

		

		 

		 

		 

		 

		 



		3.2.1.1

		

		

		Search fields and sub-options

		Search types and sub-options for each comparable

		

		

		

		

		



		3.2.1.2

		

		

		Search Capabilities

		Search methods and results

		

		

		

		

		



		3.2.1.3

		

		

		Search Results

		Search results presented in tabular form

		

		

		

		

		



		3.2.1.4

		

		

		Retrieving Search Results

		Availability of most recent search results

		

		

		

		

		



		3.2.1.5

		

		

		Search Function Availability

		Searching from every screen

		

		

		

		

		



		3.2.2

		

		Contact Master List

		

		

		 

		 

		 

		 

		 



		3.2.2.1

		

		

		Contact Master Function

		Contact master maintenance outside matter mgmt

		

		

		

		

		



		3.2.2.2

		

		

		Contact Search

		Ability to search contacts by name (list or entry)

		

		

		

		

		



		3.2.2.3

		

		

		Display Duplicates

		Duplicates found in search will display for user

		

		

		

		

		



		3.2.2.4

		

		

		Contact Returns

		Contacts returned in search will display same info as 3.1.2.1

		

		

		

		

		



		3.2.2.5

		

		

		Contact Returns Edited

		Ability to edit contact records returned in search

		

		

		

		

		



		3.2.2.6

		

		

		Master Record Deletion

		Cannot delete master list contacts if associated with case

		

		

		

		

		



		3.2.2.7

		

		

		New Contacts Function

		Ability to enter new contacts to master outside matter mgmt

		

		

		

		

		



		3.2.2.8

		

		

		Duplicate Checking

		New contacts will be checked for duplicates

		

		

		

		

		



		3.2.3

		

		Issues Master List

		

		

		 

		 

		 

		 

		 



		3.2.3.1

		

		

		Issues Master Function

		Issues master maintenance outside matter mgmt

		

		

		

		

		



		3.2.3.2

		

		

		Issues Search

		Ability to search issues

		

		

		

		

		



		3.2.3.3

		

		

		Issues Record Maintenance

		Ability to edit single issues records outside matter mgmt

		

		

		

		

		



		3.2.3.4

		

		

		Propagate Changed Issues

		Changed issues will propagate to all matters with that issue

		

		

		

		

		



		3.2.3.5

		

		

		Issue Deletion

		Cannot delete master list issues if associated with a matter

		

		

		

		

		



		3.2.3.6

		

		

		New Issues

		Allow entry of new issues

		

		

		

		

		



		3.2.3.7

		

		

		Duplicate Checking

		New issues will be checked for duplicates

		

		

		

		

		



		3.2.4

		

		User Access Security

		

		

		 

		 

		 

		 

		 



		3.2.4.1

		

		

		Access Levels

		Two access levels: full edit and browse only

		

		

		

		

		



		3.2.4.2

		

		

		Adminstrative User

		Administrative user level is highly desired

		

		

		

		

		



		3.2.4.3

		

		

		Single Sign-On

		Application does not require separate logon

		

		

		

		

		



		3.2.5

		

		Date entry

		

		

		 

		 

		 

		 

		 



		3.2.5.1

		

		

		Date Entry Format

		Date display format MM/DD/YYYY but not required at entry

		

		

		

		

		



		3.2.6

		

		Static Values

		

		

		 

		 

		 

		 

		 



		3.2.6.1

		

		

		Dropdown Maintenance

		Adminstrator can maintain static value dropdowns

		

		

		

		

		



		3.3

		Reports

		

		

		

		 

		 

		 

		 

		 



		3.3.1

		

		Register

		

		

		 

		 

		 

		 

		 



		3.3.1.1

		

		

		Matter List

		Fields and options match requirements

		

		

		

		

		



		3.3.2

		

		Calendar

		

		

		 

		 

		 

		 

		 



		3.3.2.1

		

		

		Event list

		Fields and options match requirements

		

		

		

		

		



		3.3.3

		

		Status

		

		

		 

		 

		 

		 

		 



		3.3.3.1

		

		

		Open Matter List

		Fields and options match requirements

		

		

		

		

		



		3.3.4

		

		Closed Box Numbers

		

		

		 

		 

		 

		 

		 



		3.3.4.1

		

		

		Closed Box Details

		Fields and options match requirements

		

		

		

		

		



		3.3.5

		

		Auditor

		

		

		 

		 

		 

		 

		 



		3.3.5.1

		

		

		Cases With Reserves >$500K

		Fields and options match requirements

		

		

		

		

		



		3.3.6

		

		Reserves

		

		

		 

		 

		 

		 

		 



		3.3.6.1

		

		

		Cases W/Entered Reserve Amt

		Fields and options match requirements

		

		

		

		

		



		3.3.7

		

		Reserves History

		

		

		 

		 

		 

		 

		 



		3.3.7.1

		

		

		List of Reserves Entry and Pays

		Fields and options match requirements

		

		

		

		

		



		3.3.8

		

		Judgment Fund

		

		

		 

		 

		 

		 

		 



		3.3.8.1

		

		

		Judgment Fund Pays/Reserves

		Fields and options match requirements

		

		

		

		

		



		3.3.9

		

		New Cases

		

		

		 

		 

		 

		 

		 



		3.3.9.1

		

		

		Cases Added After Date 

		Fields and options match requirements

		

		

		

		

		



		3.3.10

		

		Collections

		

		

		 

		 

		 

		 

		 



		3.3.10.1

		

		

		Collections Activity

		Fields and options match requirements

		

		

		

		

		



		3.3.11

		

		Worker's Compensation

		

		

		 

		 

		 

		 

		 



		3.3.11.1

		

		

		Worker's Comp Qtrly Totals

		Fields and options match requirements

		

		

		

		

		



		3.3.12

		

		Conflict Check

		

		

		 

		 

		 

		 

		 



		3.3.12.1

		

		

		Contacts/Cases/Capacities

		Fields and options match requirements

		

		

		

		

		



		3.3.13

		

		Simple Lists

		

		

		 

		 

		 

		 

		 



		3.3.13.1

		

		

		Client List (+3.3.13.2)

		Fields and options match requirements

		

		

		

		

		



		3.3.13.3

		

		

		Description List

		Fields and options match requirements

		

		

		

		

		



		3.3.13.4

		

		

		Calendar List

		Fields and options match requirements

		

		

		

		

		



		3.3.13.5

		

		

		Staff List (+3.3.13.6)

		Fields and options match requirements

		

		

		

		

		



		3.3.14

		

		Common Report Options

		

		

		 

		 

		 

		 

		 



		3.3.14.1

		

		

		Headers and Footers

		Header and footer details match requirements

		

		

		

		

		



		3.3.14.2

		

		

		Print Preview

		Reports previewed before producing

		

		

		

		

		



		3.3.14.3

		

		

		Export as Word Doc

		Option to export report as Word document

		

		

		

		

		



		3.3.14.4

		

		

		Export as Excel Doc

		Option to export report as Excel document

		

		

		

		

		



		4

		Peripheral Systems

		

		

		

		 

		 

		 

		 

		 



		4.1

		

		Peripheral System Interfaces

		

		

		 

		 

		 

		 

		 



		4.1.1

		

		 

		Interface Development

		Developing user interfaces or providing exits to City

		 

		 

		 

		 

		 

















		TECHNICAL RESPONSE (CITY-HOSTED) - RFP #LAW-4  Matter Management Software Application



		TRD #

		Section

		Sub-Section

		Task Name

		Task Description

		Yes, with Base Software

		Yes, with Customized Software

		Not Available

		Describe HOW the specification is met.

		Vendor Publication & Page Number (Optional)



		1

		Technical (City-hosted)

		

		

		

		 

		 

		 

		 

		 



		1.1

		

		Support for High Availability Configurations

		

		

		 

		 

		 

		 

		 



		1.1.1

		

		

		

		Clustering

		

		

		

		

		



		1.1.2

		

		

		

		Load Balancing: In a modern computing environment with multi-cores for processing, it is assumed through the computer services and/or operating system that work can be handed off as needed to maintain throughput.

		

		

		

		

		



		1.2

		

		Database 

		

		

		 

		 

		 

		 

		 



		1.2.1

		

		

		On-Site Compatability

		MS SQL Server 2008 or newer  OR  Oracle Database 11x or newer

		

		

		

		

		



		1.3

		

		Server Operating System

		

		

		 

		 

		 

		 

		 



		1.3.1

		

		

		On-Site Server

		Windows 2008 R2 or newer

		

		

		

		

		



		1.4

		

		Desktop Operating System

		

		

		 

		 

		 

		 

		 



		1.4.1

		

		

		App Compatibility

		Windows 7 clients

		

		

		

		

		



		1.4.2

		

		

		App Compatibility

		IE 11 and newer

		

		

		

		

		



		2

		Security (City-hosted)

		

		

		

		 

		 

		 

		 

		 



		2.1

		

		Application Management

		

		

		 

		 

		 

		 

		 



		2.1.1

		

		

		Active Directory

		Integrate with City's AD for authentication

		

		

		

		

		



		2.1.2

		

		 

		Security Groups

		Assign permissions/roles via groups

		 

		 

		 

		 

		 































		TECHNICAL RESPONSE (VENDOR-HOSTED) - RFP #LAW-4  Matter Management Software Application



		TRD #

		Section

		Sub-Section

		Task Name

		Task Description

		Yes, with Base Software

		Yes, with Customized Software

		Not Available

		Describe HOW the specification is met.

		Vendor Publication & Page Number (Optional)



		1

		Technical (Vendor-hosted)

		

		

		

		 

		 

		 

		 

		 



		1.1

		

		Support for High Availability Configurations

		

		

		 

		 

		 

		 

		 



		1.1.1

		

		

		

		Geo-site failover: In a modern computing environment where multiple clusters are used for processing, it is often a practice that failure on one cluster has an ability to send processing over to another cluster for continuous services

		

		

		

		

		



		1.2

		

		Desktop Operating System

		

		

		 

		 

		 

		 

		 



		1.2.1

		

		

		App Compatibility

		Windows 7 clients

		

		

		

		

		



		1.2.2

		

		

		App Compatibility

		IE 11 and newer

		

		

		

		

		



		2

		Security (Vendor-hosted)

		

		

		

		 

		 

		 

		 

		 



		2.1

		

		Application Management

		

		

		 

		 

		 

		 

		 



		2.1.1

		

		

		Active Directory Federated Services

		Use ADFS for authentication

		

		

		

		

		



		2.1.2

		

		

		Data in Place

		Data in place encrypted in non-proprietary format

		

		

		

		

		



		2.1.3

		

		

		Security Groups

		Assign permissions/roles via groups

		

		

		

		

		



		2.1.4

		 

		 

		Encryption

		Data delivered to user in secure format
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